

RE: CEFD & MO Bi-weekly

From: Usman Zahid <usman.zahid@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Georgakakos, Angie (OFA)" <angie.georgakakos@ofina.on.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Kennedy, Nancy (MOF)" <nancy.kennedy@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)" <jonathan.tekle@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (MOF)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>, "Greenwood, Matthew (MOF)" <matthew.greenwood2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 16 Jan 2018 12:53:48 -0500
Attachments: Agenda MO Bi-Weekly Jan 16.docx (78.88 kB)

Hi All,

Attached is the Agenda for the CEFD MO Bi-Weekly.

Regards,
Usman

<<...>>

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Angie Georgakakos

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 10:59 AM

To: Angie Georgakakos; Ronald Kwan; Nancy Kennedy (MOHLTC); Scott Nelms (ENERGY); Marianne Nguyen (MCYS); Jonathan Tekle (CAB); Keley Katona (ENERGY); Vivienne Skoberne (MOHLTC); Greenwood, Matthew (MOF); Usman Zahid

Subject: CEFD & MO Bi-weekly

When: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 1:30 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 7th floor, FS, DM Boardroom

~

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.